


Ivan Zotov

 me@ivanzotov.com

 +79601055444

 [linkedin.com/in/ivanzotov](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ivanzotov)

 <https://ivanzotov.com>

Summary

I'm a full-stack developer with 13 years of work experience (most of which as a team lead), with a major focus on React Native in the past 4 years. I've been programming since I was 10 (over 20 years now). I developed mobile applications for companies from Fortune 500. A contributor to React. An author of react-native-community/react-native-text-input-mask.

Experience

React.js, React Native Mentor

Sberbank

Jul 2019 - Present (1 year 5 months +)

Helped organize the development process from scratch and build a couple of large mobile and web applications in React and React Native.

Senior Software Engineer

EPAM Systems

Jun 2018 - Jun 2020 (2 years 1 month)

React Native Developer, Resource Manager, Assessment Expert, Technical Interviewer, JS Competency Center Expert (React Native), Lead Developer role.

Developed mobile applications with the use of React Native, Objective-C/Swift, Java/Kotlin.

Lead React Native & Frontend Developer

AT Consulting

Jul 2017 - May 2018 (11 months)

Project work on developing a large mobile application in React Native for Winter Universiade Krasnoyarsk 2019 Russia. My tasks were to find a team of developers for the mobile department, implement main functionality and share my professional experience.

Lead React Native Developer

Busfor

Jun 2016 - May 2017 (1 year)

I was trusted to develop the mobile (React Native) department in my city - Voronezh. I found 3 developers, rented an office, and organized an efficient working process which resulted in a successful launch of an application with brand new design and functionality.

Founder & CEO

Railsmob

Sep 2014 - Sep 2016 (2 years 1 month)



Full-Stack Ruby on Rails Developer

CoachNow

2015 - 2015 (1 year)

I worked as a Front-End developer mainly, optimising Angular and enhancing the Back-End part in Ruby on Rails. Afterward I switched to implementing a new design with the use of React, marking up about 160 screens in total.



Lead of character animation department

Wizart

Oct 2007 - Mar 2011 (3 years 6 months)

I was developing tools in Python/MEL for controlling characters and also rewriting Redmine into Ruby on Rails to meet the company's needs. I took part in the creation of 3D computer-animated film «The Snow Queen»

Education



Voronezh State University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2007 - 2009

Licenses & Certifications



Cert Prep: AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate - LinkedIn

Skills

React Native • JavaScript • React.js • Node.js • TypeScript • GraphQL • Amazon Web Services (AWS) • Objective-C • Java • Ruby on Rails